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Farm House Community, Alpharetta, Georgia
History Sheet

The United States Coastal Survey Map shows early Cherokee County with a community named
“FarmHo” (Farm House Community) in the extreme southeastern section of the county (lower
right-hand corner).

(Map Courtesy Carl Vinson institute of Government, University of Georgia)

According to our research, the settlement at Farmhouse predates the founding of Old Milton
County and the City of Alpharetta by at least 30 years.

The early settlers at Farmhouse were living in Indian Territory.

Church records from the Big Creek Baptist Church which was located in the Farm House
Community area indicate that the church was chartered in 1828, ten years before the infamous
Trail of Tears when the Cherokee Indians were removed from the area.

In the early 1830s a water mill operated on Martin Creek — now Teasley Branch - near what is
now the northeast corner Ga 400 and Old Milton Parkway. Below is a rendering of what the
structure may have looked like.




A major road, for the time, ran beside the mill site through the narrow valley on the east side of
Burnett Mountain (currently Preston Ridge). The road connected Lebanon, near what would
become Roswell, and Suwanee then on to Lawrenceville.

Farm House Community was located near an important trade route that ran from Lebanon
Community, near Roswell, into Forsyth County. The Farm House Community’s center was
located west of the area later developed as Preston Ridge and approximately 1.7 miles east of
the current Alpharetta City Hall.

Earlier names for Preston Ridge peak were Townley’s Mountain and Burnett’s mountain.

A home place was located near the dam, and near a fresh water spring for over 150 years. It is
believed this was where Hiram Trammell’s cabin sat. Trammel family history has it that Hiram
built the dam and water mill. The dam created a four to six feet waterfall.

By the early 1840s Hiram was deceased and Hiram Teasley had purchased the property.

Farm House Community was a thriving commercial center between 1834-1858. At various times
a gristmill, sawmill, cotton gin, post office and general store were in operation here.

In 1853 the Farm House Community post office was established with Islam Teasley as
postmaster.

Gold was mined on Townley’s Mountain and panned from nearby Teasley Branch. Teasley
Branch heads in Alpharetta and flows into Big Creek.

In 1858 the post office was moved to the new town of Alpharetta and Oliver P. Skelton became
postmaster.

In 1908, Clark and Ann James Burnett, with eight of their nine children, are photographed at the
family home on Burnett’s Mountain (currently Preston Ridge).



The dam was in operation until the mid-1920s.
This was a popular swimming place for the community. It was called “Slick Rock.”

In the 1950s , the United States Forestry Service constructed a fire watchtower here, from which
observers could direct firefighters.

The dam was intact as of 1980.

As of 2009, only roughly one-half of the dam is visible.
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